From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 10:06 AM
To: ‘cabolt@syr.edu’; 'hmmoorep@syr.edu'
Subject: What NYS counties are within WAER's reporting & broadcast range -- and,

specifically, do they include Madison, Cortland, Tompkins, Wayne &
Herkimer Counties, in whole or in part?

TO: WAER
Chris Bolt, General Manager
Holliday Moore, News & Public Affairs Director

According to the “About Us” webpage of WAER’s website, “WAER serves residents of central and northern
New York state...covering stories and issues important to Central New York.”

Kindly advise — and as soon as possible — as to which are the counties of “central and northern New York
state” that, in whole or in part, are within WAER'’s reporting and broadcast range — and, specifically,
whether WAER reports on, and/or broadcasts to, any parts of Madison, Cortland, Tompkins, Wayne, and
Herkimer Counties, all having D.A races this year.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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